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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
TO 

REQUEST FOR BIDS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, CONSTRUCTION 
SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS 

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 
 

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS FOR SUNSHINE LAKE ROAD 
FOR 

LIBERTY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY INSERTING ITS NUMBER IN 
THE PROPOSAL. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BONA FIDE PROPOSERS TO 
DISQUALIFICATION.  THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE PROJECT 
DOCUMENTS; IT MODIFIES THEM AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BID DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Question: Shouldn't the item for 'Unclassified Excavation and Fill' be paid by the 
CY per the Measurement & Payment section and not the SY per the bid schedule? 
Enter things that change in the bid documents. 
 
Response: The Schedule of Items has been updated to show cubic yards for 
“Unclassified Excavation and Fill (Optional). Please use the attached Schedule of 
Items when submitting the proposals/bids. 
 

2. On page 02210-1 Section 1.02 – Testing is called out.  Will a third part testing 
firm be required?  If so, will there be a pay item provided?  
 
Response: The contractor shall budget at least 8 soil compaction tests for 
confirming the compaction of the soil subgrade. The compaction test shall be from 
a qualified testing firm and paid for by the contractor. Such cost should be included 
in the Grading Modified bid item.   
 

3. Question: Is the contractor responsible for hiring and paying for a third party testing 
firm to provide compaction and materials testing on this project? 
 
Response: The contractor shall budget at least 8 soil compaction tests for 
confirming the compaction of the soil subgrade. The compaction test shall be from 
a qualified testing firm and paid for by the contractor. Such cost should be included 
in the Grading Modified bid item.   

 
4. Should it be assumed that Item 4 “Unclassified Excavation and Fill (Optional)” is 

optional for the county and is only to be used as directed by the county? 
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Response: This item is optional for use as directed by the county. This will be used 
if unsatisfactory soils are uncovered during the construction process. The county 
may choose not to use this item or may use any amount as necessary to complete 
the project. See Item 53 of the instructions to bidders. 
 

5. Will the contractor be able to leave all undercut material for asphalt repairs on site 
per section 2.01A Grading Modified in the Measurement and Payment section? 
 
Response: The contractor must dispose of spoils and debris off-site at the 
contractors expense. 
 

6. Measurement and Payment Section, Item 4, “Unclassified Excavation and Fill 
(Optional)” has the note “This item is an addition to grading modified and 18” 
remove and replace subgrade items to be measured separately.” The “18” remove 
and replace“ is not located in the plans. Is the contractor to include 18” of removal 
and replacement for the subgrade in the Asphalt Repair areas in the “Grading 
Modified” item? 
 
Response: The language in the measurement and payment section has been 
revised to present clear instructions to the contractor. The following Measurement 
and Payment for Unclassified Excavation should be used for the purposes of this 
contract: 
 

 

2.04 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION AND FILL (MUCKING) 
 

A. Measurement: Measurement will be made on the basis of each cubic yard of 
excavation and fill material placed on the project. Measurement will be made 
on the basis of the length, width and depth of the area of excavation and fill. 
This work is for the removal and replacement of unsuitable soils if 
encountered during construction. This item of work will only be used at the 
direction of the engineer. Furthermore, this item of work is not to be confused 
with work that is normally associated with work covered under Grading 
Modified. Any fill and excavation determined to be part of the Grading 
Modified item of work by the engineer will not be paid for under “Unclassified 
Excavation and Fill.” 
 

B. Payment: Payment will be made on the basis of each cubic yard of excavation 
and fill material placed within the roadway area in accordance with the 
direction by the engineer at the price presented in the original proposal. The 
bid price shall include all labor, equipment, and material to complete the 
project. The work shall include, but is not limited to the excavation, loading, 
hauling, placement, and compaction of the fill material. Any borrow area 
dewatering, maintenance, and erosion and sediment control should be 
included. All material must be obtained from and approved D.O.T. pit. Testing 
will be in accordance with D.O.T requirements for the intended use. 
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CONSTRUCTION PLANS: 
 

1. Question: A 3” Mill area is called out on Plan Sheet C2.1. I could not locate a Pay 
Item for this.  Is there a Pay Item for this?  If not, how will the subcontractor be paid 
for this work? 
 
Response: The milling associated work should be included in the bid item for 
Grading Modified. The placement of the asphalt should be included in the bid item 
for “12.5 mm Superpave Asphalt”.  



ITEM DESCRIPTION
NUMBER OF 

UNITS

UNIT 

MEASURE PER UNIT TOTAL COST

1

Grading Modified (see Measurement and 

Payment Section 001150) 1 LS

2 Rebuild Shoulder 6,320 LF

3 Soil Stabilization Fabric 5,400 SY

4 Unclassified Excavation and Fill (Optional) 900 CY

5 8" Graded Aggregate Base 5,400 SY

6 Asphalt Milling for Transition to Existing Road 54 SY

7 12.5 mm Superpave Asphalt 1,500 TONS

8 Pavement Markings

a 6" Solid Double Yellow Line 1,810 LF

b 6" Solid White Line 6,370 LF

c 6" Skip Yellow Line 1,350 LF

d 24" Stop Bar 1 EA

9 Grassing 1.5 AC

10 Mulching 1.5 AC

11 Traffic Control 1 SUM

12 Mobilization 1 SUM

Grand Total in Words:

GRAND TOTAL

QUANTITY COST

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS

ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

FOR

SUNSHINE LAKE ROAD

TRL JOB #: 2024-242

REV: 05/05/2025


